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Debra McPherson - Re: lastTitleV

From: Nancy Deutsch

To: Debra McPherson
Date: 10/14/2010 6:41 PM
Subject: Re: lastTitleV

The reference is J:\Title V Grant 2003-2008, T5 APR Report.Year 5.Final.Dec.16.08.1tf, p. 2, Executive
Summary. '

>>> Debra McPherson 10/14/2010 6:23 PM >>>
Hi Nancy,

Re: accreditation, there's a reference to "During Year 5 of the last Title V Grant, 30 students completed the
Vocational Internship Program in collaboration with businesses and industry in the surrounding community.”

Could you please verify this? ~ Thanks,
Professor Debra McPherson
Cypress College

Cypress CA 90630
714/484-7000, ext. 48424

file://C\Documents and Settings\default\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWiseMCB74EF1ST... 1 0/18/2010



